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Richard Dwyer

From: Scott, Heather [HScott@dillon.ca]
Sent: Monday, May 05, 2008 4:19 PM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: Dhavale, Saurabh; Strong, Gary
Subject: Arviat Water Supply Filtration Upgrade

Richard-

Please note that | will be sending you a copy of the final tender package for the Water Supply Filtration Upgrade
in Arviat Nunavut, via our files exchange system. You will receive an additional email with instructions to retrieve
it. We will submit record drawings when complete.

Please note that this project does not require any changes to the existing method for retrieving municipal water
(intake and reservoir system).

Have a nice day-
Heather Scott

Heather Scott, M.A.Sc., P.Chem.
Water/Wastewater Systems Design
Dillon Consulting Limited

PO Box 1409

Yellowknife, NT

X1A 2P1

(867) 920-4555x38 (phone)

(867) 873-3328 (fax)
hscott@dillon.ca

This message is directed in confidence solely to the person(s) named above and may c
privileged, confidential or private information which is not to be disclosed. If you
addressee or an authorized representative thereof, please contact the undersigned an
then destroy this message.

Ce message est destine uniquement aux personnes indiquees dans l"entete et

peut contenir une information privilegiee, confidentielle ou privee et ne pouvant et
divulguee. Si vous n"etes pas le destinataire de ce message ou une personne autorise
a le recevoir, veuillez communiquer avec le soussigne et ensuite detruire ce message
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